October 26, 2009

David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250

Olympia, Washington 98504-7250

RE: WUTCv. Cristalina, LLC
Docket UW-090839
Request for a Continuance

Dear Mr. Danner:

Staff of the Utilities and Transportation Commission (Staff) and Cristalina, LLC (Cristalina)
(together the “parties™) jointly request that the Commission continue the procedural schedule
for approximately two weeks to enable the parties to focus their resources on further

settlement discussion.

By extending the schedule out two weeks, the parties seek to avoid (1)
simultaneously negotiating a settlement and preparing litigation positions and (2) unduly
delaying the litigation should negotiations be unfruitful. Accordingly, on behalf of the
parties, Staff respectfully submits the attached amended procedural schedule for review and

approval.

Sincerely,

JENNIFER CAMERON-RULKOWSKI
Assistant Attorney General

JCR/emd
Enclosure
cc: Parties



PROPOSED PROCEDURAL SCHEDULE

DOCKET UW-090839

Prefiled Direct Testimony and Exhibits of
Commission Staff

November 6, 2009

REVISED DATE

November 20, 2009

Prefiled Responsive Testimony and Exhibits of
Cristalina, LLC

December 4, 2009

December 18, 2009

Prefiled Rebuttal Testimony and Exhibits of
Commission Staff

December 18, 2009

January 8, 2009

Deadline for Parties to Distribute Cross-
Examination Exhibits, Witness Lists, and Cross-
Examination Time Estimates

December 28, 2009

January 15, 2009

Distribution By ALJ of Draft Exhibit List Via
E-mail

January 4, 2010

January 20, 2010

Deadline For Parties to Submit Revisions to
Exhibit List to ALJ Via E-mail

January 6, 2010

January 22, 2010

Evidentiary Hearing

January 8, 2010

January 25, 2010

Simultaneous Post-hearing Briefs

February 10, 2010

March 5, 2010

Initial Order

April 1, 2010

May 7, 2010




